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Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 05 December 2024 11:31
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Divesh Tripathi; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Swapnil Sutar; Ramendra Singh; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Ravindra Kumar Singh; Antim Sharma; Prakash Mistry; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: FW: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room dismantling and reinstallation charges required - Urgent & Important - Reminder5

Importance: High

Dear Trupti 
 
Please find below dismantling costing from Blue Star for LKO-T3-Dominos – Walk in Chiller. 
 
Request you to upload the same on Safal for further processing. 
 
Confirm once uploading done. 
      

Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd 

T3 Dominos Store Airport, Lucknow 
AC ANNEXURE- Lo-Side 

SR. No. Description QTY UNIT BASIC RATE TOTAL AMOUNT 
      

1 
Dismantling of Cold Room Indoor and 
outdoor units, Puff Pannels including 

Packing  
1 Nos. 75000 75000 

      

    Total Basic 75000 
    GST @ 18% 13500 
    Grand Total 88500 

 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 05 December 2024 11:23 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma 
<antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: FW: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room dismantling and reinstallation charges required - Urgent & Important - Reminder5 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Irfan  
 
Please find the revised quote from Blue star. I tried negotiating with them, But , they were unable to offer further discounts at this time. Please raise PR to take this forward  
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards  
Sandeep Bhat  
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Senior Manager Purchase  
Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd 
Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1st floor 
Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018 
Mob : 9821945599 
 
 
 
 

From: Rajeev Tiwari <rajeevtiwari@bluestarindia.com>  
Sent: 05 December 2024 11:04 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Mehdi Mustafa <mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com>; Kuldeep Sharma <kuldeepsharma@bluestarindia.com>; Mohd Shahbaz <mohdshahbaz@bluestarindia.com>; Manojchoudhury@bluestarindia.com; Pankaj Sakarkar 
<pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Adi Chirayu <chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; 
Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room dismantling and reinstallation charges required - Urgent & Important - Reminder5 
 
Dear Team, 
Please find attached Quotation of dismentalling Cold Room at Airport T3 of Dominos Lucknow 
 
 
 
 

       

 Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd 
 T3 Dominos Store Airport, Lucknow 
 AC ANNEXURE- Lo-Side 

 SR.No. Description QTY UNIT BASIC RATE TOTAL 
AMOUNT 

       

 1 
Dismentalling of Cold Room Indoor 

and outdoor units, Puff Pannels 
including Packing  

1 Nos. 75000 75000 

       

     Total Basic 75000 
     GST @ 18% 13500 
     Grand Total 88500 
       

 
Regards  
Rajeev 

From: Rajeev Tiwari <rajeevtiwari@bluestarindia.com>  
Sent: 04 December 2024 17:56 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Mehdi Mustafa <mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com>; Kuldeep Sharma <kuldeepsharma@bluestarindia.com>; Mohd Shahbaz <mohdshahbaz@bluestarindia.com>; Manojchoudhury@bluestarindia.com; Pankaj Sakarkar 
<pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Adi Chirayu <chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Divesh Tripathi 
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room dismantling and reinstallation charges required - Urgent & Important - Reminder5 
 
Dear Team, 
Please find attached Quotation of dismentalling Cold Room  
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Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd 

T3 Dominos Store Airport, Lucknow 
AC ANNEXURE- Lo-Side 

SR.No. Description QTY UNIT BASIC RATE 
TOTAL 

AMOUNT 
      

1 
Dismentalling of Cold Room Indoor 
and outdoor units including Puff 

Pannels 
1 Nos. 30000 30000 

      

    Total Basic 30000 
    GST @ 18% 5400 
    Grand Total 35400 

 
 
 
 
Regards 
Rajeev 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 04 December 2024 17:21 
To: Rajeev Tiwari <rajeevtiwari@bluestarindia.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
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
 

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after validating credentials. ** 

Dear Rajeev 
 
Yesterday your team visited site and check all the things. 
 
As discussed today, request you to share the costing for dismantling of walk in chiller by today itself for further processing. 
 
Meanwhile aligned team to submit required documents for applying passes, need to mentioned number of days required for dismantling work. 
 
Note :- Post dismantling need reinstallation of the same with required additional materials to be incorporated for alignment of costing and procurement to avoid last moment hurdles. 
 
Treat this urgent and important.. 
 
 
Dear Sandeep 
 
Please discuss with Rajeev and close this on priority basis. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
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From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 01 December 2024 11:44 
To: Rajeev Tiwari <rajeevtiwari@bluestarindia.com> 
Cc: Mehdi Mustafa <mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com>; Kuldeep Sharma <kuldeepsharma@bluestarindia.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Mohd Shahbaz <mohdshahbaz@bluestarindia.com>; 
Manojchoudhury@bluestarindia.com; Pankaj Sakarkar <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Adi Chirayu <chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-
corp.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay 
Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room dismantling and reinstallation charges required - Urgent & Important - Reminder4 
 
Dear Rajeev   
 
It's one day pass which is valid till midnight. Your team didn't come on Friday as pass is ready for the said date and day. 
 
Pls ensure resubmission of docs by tomorrow morning before 10:00 am so that your team can get the passes by afternoon and visit accordingly. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan Sayed 
9967692498 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Rajeev Tiwari <rajeevtiwari@bluestarindia.com> 
Sent: Sunday, December 1, 2024 11:41 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Mehdi Mustafa <mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com>; Kuldeep Sharma <kuldeepsharma@bluestarindia.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Mohd Shahbaz <mohdshahbaz@bluestarindia.com>; 
Manojchoudhury@bluestarindia.com <Manojchoudhury@bluestarindia.com>; Pankaj Sakarkar <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Adi Chirayu 
<chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh 
<ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar 
<swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room dismantling and reinstallation charges required - Urgent & Important - Reminder4 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Irfan  
 
As per my discussion with the responsible one, the gate pass is only valid for the same day. This is due to the issue being faced on site and delaying in the work. 
 
 
Regards 
Rajeev 
 

On 1 Dec 2024, at 10:35 AM, Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

  

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after validating credentials. ** 

Dear Rajeev 
  
Please update status on site recee as per trail mail..  
  
Critical and important as we need to start dismantling work within 2-3 days… 
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Dear Sandeep/Lovejot 
  
Please intervene… 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
  
  

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 28 November 2024 12:45 
To: Rajeev Tiwari <rajeevtiwari@bluestarindia.com>; Mustafa Mehdi <Mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com>; Kuldeep Sharma <kuldeepsharma@bluestarindia.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Mohd Shahbaz <mohdshahbaz@bluestarindia.com>; Manojchoudhury@bluestarindia.com; Pankaj Sakarkar <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Chirayu Adi 
<chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh 
<ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar 
<swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room dismantling and reinstallation charges required - Urgent & Important - Reminder3 
  
Dear Rajeev, 
  
Is your team submitted the required documents and whom they're coordinating? 
  
Please confirm as there is no revert from your team on mails for long time and suddenly you are saying waiting for pass due to which delay! 
  
Regards, 
Irfan Sayed 
9967692498 
Get Outlook for iOS 

 
From: Rajeev Tiwari <rajeevtiwari@bluestarindia.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2024 12:40 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Mustafa Mehdi <Mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com>; Kuldeep Sharma <kuldeepsharma@bluestarindia.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-
corp.in> 
Cc: Mohd Shahbaz <mohdshahbaz@bluestarindia.com>; Manojchoudhury@bluestarindia.com <Manojchoudhury@bluestarindia.com>; Pankaj Sakarkar <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com>; Ramendra Singh 
<ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Chirayu Adi <chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma 
<antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room dismantling and reinstallation charges required - Urgent & Important - Reminder3 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Irfan Sayed 
Unfortunately team couldn't visit the site yesterday as passes weren't ready . 
Team is still waiting for pass approval today which is delaying the site visit. 
  
  
  
Regards 
Rajeev  
  

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 27 November 2024 11:32 
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To: Mustafa Mehdi <Mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com>; rajeevtiwari@bluestarindia.com; 'Kuldeep Sharma' <kuldeepsharma@bluestarindia.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'Mohd Shahbaz' <mohdshahbaz@bluestarindia.com>; Manojchoudhury@bluestarindia.com; 'Pankaj Sakarkar' <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 
'Chirayu Adi' <chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 
Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room dismantling and reinstallation charges required - Urgent & Important - Reminder3 
Importance: High 
  

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after validating credentials. ** 

Dear Sandeep/Blue Star Team 
  
Need immediate action on dismantling of the cold room as demolition work for Dominos outlet will start within 1-2 days. 
  
Treat this urgent and critical.. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
  

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 23 November 2024 23:16 
To: Mustafa Mehdi <Mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com>; rajeevtiwari@bluestarindia.com; 'Kuldeep Sharma' <kuldeepsharma@bluestarindia.com> 
Cc: 'Mohd Shahbaz' <mohdshahbaz@bluestarindia.com>; Manojchoudhury@bluestarindia.com; 'Pankaj Sakarkar' <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 
'Chirayu Adi' <chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim 
Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room dismantling and reinstallation charges required - Urgent & Important - Reminder2 
  
Dear Blue Star Team 
  
Need your immediate action on the same. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
  
  

From: Mustafa Mehdi <Mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com>  
Sent: 23 November 2024 18:10 
To: rajeevtiwari@bluestarindia.com; 'Kuldeep Sharma' <kuldeepsharma@bluestarindia.com> 
Cc: 'Mohd Shahbaz' <mohdshahbaz@bluestarindia.com>; Manojchoudhury@bluestarindia.com; 'Pankaj Sakarkar' <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 
'Chirayu Adi' <chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim 
Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room dismantling and reinstallation charges required - Urgent & Important - Reminder2 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
++ Service Team  
  
Mr. Rajeev Tiwari & Kuldeep Sharma  
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Regards. 
Mustafa  Mehdi 
<image001.png> 

  

Blue Star Limited 
5th Floor BBD Viraj Tower Amar Shaheed Path ,Gomti Nagar , 
Lucknow - 226 010 
Tel: +91 522 403 4079 
Mob: +91 9125292413 
www.bluestarindia.com 
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From: Chirayu Adi [mailto:chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com]  
Sent: 22 November 2024 18:36 
To: Sandeep Bhat; Mehdi Mustafa 
Cc: Mehdi Mustafa; Mohd Shahbaz; Manojchoudhury@bluestarindia.com; Pankaj Sakarkar; Ramendra Singh; Lovejot Sekhon; Divesh Tripathi; Antim Sharma; Ravindra Kumar Singh; Vishal More; Akshay Sharma; 
Shama Nair; Swapnil Sutar; Irfan Sayed 
Subject: Re: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room dismantling and reinstallation charges required - Urgent & Important - Reminder2 
  
Dear Mustufa, 
  
Kindly arrange the service team for the same.  
  
Regards 
Chirayu Adi  
  
  

On Nov 22, 2024, at 6:27 PM, Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> wrote: 

  

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after validating credentials. ** 

Dear Chirayu  
We have not received any communication from Mustafa yet, and the site visit is still pending.  
  
++ Manoj  
  
Need your urgent intervention in this  
  
  
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
  
  
  

From: Chirayu Adi <chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>  
Sent: 14 November 2024 13:42 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Mehdi Mustafa <mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com>; Mohd Shahbaz <mohdshahbaz@bluestarindia.com> 
Cc: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma 
<antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room dismantling and reinstallation charges required - Urgent & Important - Reminder2 
  
Dear Mustufa  
  
Kindly arrange service team for the same  
  
Please loop service team and inform them to  help with the offer for the same 
  
Regards 
Chirayu Adi 
Sent from my iPhone 
  

On Nov 14, 2024, at 1:08 PM, Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> wrote: 

  

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after validating credentials. ** 

Dear Chirayu  
  
Reference to traile mail we need to  dismantle Dominos – Walk in chiller @ Lucknow & reinstall at other location , Kindly align your team for site inspection and share quote urgently  
  
  
  
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
Sent: 14 November 2024 13:00 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar 
Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room dismantling and reinstallation charges required - Urgent & Important - Reminder2 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Sandeep  
  
Please revert as same needs to be process on immediate basis to avoid delay.. 
  
  
Dear Lovejot 
  
Please intervene. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
  

From: Irfan Sayed  
Sent: 12 November 2024 12:00 
To: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: 'Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra 
Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room dismantling and reinstallation charges required - Urgent & Important - Reminder1 
  
Dear Sandeep 
  
Please take this on topmost priority as need to aligned Blue star on priority basis to start dismantling work of walk in chiller. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
  

From: Irfan Sayed  
Sent: 11 November 2024 12:51 
To: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: 'Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra 
Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room dismantling and reinstallation charges required - Urgent & Important 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Sandeep 
  
As discussed last week regarding Dominos – Walk in chiller – dismantling & re-installation, please get the below costing from Bluestar further alignment on the same. 
  

1. Cold room dismantling – Panels/indoor/doors removal. 
2. Cold room re-installation – entire work including panel installation/indoor fixing, extra piping , gas charging/commissioning etc. 

  
Kindly note dismantling to be started in 10-12 days once approvals done from asset end. 
  
Revert or call in case of queries.  
  
Regards, 
Irfan Sayed 
+91 99676 92498 
http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 
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